Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] OAH Rules

From: Liebman, Brian R

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2025 4:33 PM

To: William W. Nelson <wnelson@smithlaw.com>
Subject: RE: [External] OAH Rules

Hi Commissioner Nelson,
OAH has decided to withdraw the rules from review at this time.

On another note, can | ask if | may forward our correspondence regarding these rules to Alex, for posting on the
Commission’s agenda?

Thanks!
Brian

Brian Liebman

Codifier of Rules

Office of Administrative Hearings
(984)236-1941
brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law
N.C.G.S. Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties.



